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Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc.

P. O. Box 1666
3325 Enterprise Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

505 392-6950

July 15, 1985

Kellihan & Kellihan
P.0. Box 2265
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2265

Dear Ms, Karen Aubrey,

As per Mr. Stogner's letter July 8, 1985 requesting salvage value
of equipment on the Geraldine Doughty #1 , attached is a list of
all equipment on the well. The prices shown are list prices. As
this equipment has been in service only seven months it should be
worth approximately &5% of the listed value. On the value of the
casing, only 3000' of the 5 1/2" casing can be recovered.

As we discussed on the telephone this information is not relative
to the case. If a Queen well is made and dualed with the Paddock
this equipment would still be owned by the Paddock working
interest owners. If a single Queen is made most of the equipment
would be moved to a different well and what equipment might be
needed for a Queen well would be charged to the Queen working
interest owners at current value. If you need any further
clarification of thig, please call,

Thank you,
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Gary W. Fonay
Vice-President
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Geraldine Doughty #1
Equipment Inventory

7/£" 6,54

rods

1 1/4" x 12' pump
veldecd tanks

heater trezter
fibverglass tank
unit
hiead

1
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Lesing
Flowline
motor & pancl

valves & fittings
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16,655,490
35,655,111
1¢,325,40
5,150.,72
1,340,827
(427500
5,500,400
2,230,010
£,39¢.00
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